
 Valerie Jepson 
Integrity Commissioner 

375 University Ave., Suite 202 
Toronto, ON M5G 2J5 

416-397-7770 | Valerie.Jepson@toronto.ca 

February 28, 2019 

Sent via Email (No Original to Follow): Councillor_Thompson@toronto.ca  

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Michael Thompson 
Councillor, Ward 21 
Toronto City Hall, Suite B31 
100 Queen St. W. 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear Councillor Thompson: 

Re: Sponsored Travel provided by The International Economic Forum of the Americas (IEFA) 
for Your Trip to Toronto, Ontario, December 9-12, 2018 

Thank you for providing me with a Travel Declaration Form for the above-noted trip. I confirm that the 
travel related benefits you have disclosed are incompliance with section (f) of Article IV (Gifts and 
Benefits) of the Code of Conduct for Member of Council as travel was sponsored by The IEFA and 
you attended in your official capacity as Councillor, Chair of the Economic Development and Culture 
Committee and Chair of Invest Toronto. 

I form this view based on my review of: 

1. the Travel Declaration Form dated February 19, 2019; 
2. a January 29, 2019 email from Jonathan R. Miranda (Director of Logistics, The International 

Economic Forum of the Americas) outlining the cost of your hotel accommodation; 
3. the conference agenda and event invitations; 
4. a January 7, 2019 letter from Nicholas Rémillard (President and Chief Executive Officer, The 

International Economic Forum of the Americas) thanking you for accepting the invitation to 
attend the event; 

5. a February 19, 2019 email containing information about the rationale for the sponsored 
accommodation in Toronto; and, 

6. a search of the lobbyist registry confirming that the travel sponsor, IEFA is not a registered 
lobbyist or a client of a registered lobbyist. 

This letter, the Travel Declaration Form, and attached supporting material will be posted on the 
Integrity Commissioner's website, toronto.ca/integrity, in accordance with the Code of Conduct for 
Members of Council. 

If you have any questions about the disclosure of gifts and benefits, please do not hesitate to contact 
this Office. 

416-392-3826 | integrity@toronto.ca | Twitter: @TO_Integrity | Web: www.toronto.ca/integrity 



Yours truly, 

Valerie Jepson 
Integrity Commissioner 

Enclosures (8): Travel Declaration Form for Toronto, Ontario (2 pages) 
Email with Event Information and Proposed Agenda (6 pages) 
IEFA Toronto Global Forum Agenda (17 pages) 
Email Exchange Outlining Cost of Hotel Accommodation (2 pages) 
January 7, 2019 Thank You Letter (1 page) 
February 19, 2019 Email Providing a Rationale for the Sponsored 
Accommodation in Toronto (1 page)  
Invitations to Three Events (9 pages) 

c.c.: Lesley Ruscica, Manager, Council & Support Services 
Kelly McCarthy, Deputy City Clerk, Strategic Integration and Excellence 
Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk 
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